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National AAssociatioon of Municcipal Advissors 
P.O. Box 3 04 
Montgomerry, Illinois 600538.0304 
630.896.12292 • 209.63 3.6265 Fax 
www.NAMAdvisors.coom 

VIA ELECTRONNIC MAIL 

Januaary 27, 2015 

Mr. BBrent J. Fieldds 
Secreetary 
100 FF Street, NE 
Washhington, DC 20549 

Re: File No. SR-MSSRB-2014-088: Notice o f Filing of aa Proposed RRule Change 
Consisting of Prooposed Amenndments to MMSRB Rulees G-1, on Seeparately Ideentifiable 
Depaartment or D ivision of a BBank; G-2, oon Standardss of Professiional Qualifification 
Requuirements; annd D-13, on Municipal AAdvisor Actiivities 

Dear Mr. Fields: 

The NNational Asssociation of Municipal AAdvisors (“NNAMA”) apppreciates th he opportunitty 
to comment on thhe Municipaal Securitiess Rulemakinng Board’s ( “MSRB”) fifiling with thhe 
Securrities and EExchange Coommission ((the “Commmission” or tthe “SEC”) on the draaft 
propoosal for amendments to MSRB Rulees G-1, G-2, G-3 and D--13 (“Draft RRule”) settinng 
profeessional quaalification st andards for municipal advisor proofessionals aand requirinng 
municipal advisoors and their associated ppersons engaaging in munnicipal advissory activitiees 
to be qualified in  accordance with MSRBB rules. 

NAMMA supports  the efforts  of both the Commissioon and the MMSRB to sett professionaal 
qualification stanndards for mmunicipal addvisor professsionals andd appreciatess the changees 
that tthe MSRB hhas made to tthe Draft Ruule that we bbelieve contiinue to proviide municipaal 
entitiies and obliggated personss with the le vel of protecction envisiooned by Conngress when it 
directted the MSRRB to estab lish such exxaminations11without undduly burdenning regulateed 
entitiies. NAMAA appreciatess the MSRB ’s clarificatiion of the leength of the  grace periood 
allowwed for test ttakers to passs the examiination and cchanges to RRule G-3 thaat clarify thaat 
persoons providingg support orr similar funcctions wouldd not be defiined as muniicipal advisoor 
representatives. 

NAMMA also suppports the decision byy the MSRRB to have a uniform competenccy 
requiirement for aall persons ddeemed to bee municipal advisor reprresentatives regardless oof 
whethher such perrsons have p assed other MSRB or MMSRB recognnized examiinations (succh 
as thhe Series 52 or Series 77 examinatioons). NAMMA is apprecciative of thhe significannt 
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amouunt of time and energy that the M SRB has deevoted to deeveloping ann appropriatte 
qualification examm and NAMMA memberss have playedd a part in thhat process. 

NAMMA believes that any atteempt to granndfather in peersons who hhave passedd other MSR B 
or MMSRB-recognnized exami nations wouuld not be cconsistent wwith the provvisions of thhe 
Exchhange Act thaat direct the MSRB to e nsure standaards of comppetence for tthe protectioon 
of muunicipal enttities or obliigated persons. That sttandard of ccompetence is tied to thhe 
level of protectioon that Conggress has maandated of ppersons actinng as munic ipal advisorrs. 
As an example, one of the  most impoortant elemeents of that protection of municipaal 
entitiies is the fiduuciary duty tthat municippal advisors have to theiir municipal entity clientts 
and that duty i s not a toppic that is covered inn either the   Series 52  or Series 7 
examminations. AAs a further eexample, in iits adopting release withh respect to the definitioon 
of a mmunicipal addvisor, the CCommission  identified aa laundry lisst of activitiees engaged iin 
by mmunicipal addvisors that are “outsidde the scopee of an undderwriting. 2 ””  Thereforee, 
NAMMA agrees wwith the MMSRB that t he job respponsibilities of a municipal advisoor 
profeessional and the regulations governiing such inddividuals are e clearly disttinct from thhe 
respoonsibilities aand regulatioons of othe r MSRB reegulated entiities and thhat a separatte 
exammination is reequired in or der to impleement the inttent of Conggress. 

NAMMA is symp athetic to thhe costs of time and mmoney impoosed on inddividuals whho 
engagge in more tthan one reggulated activvity, such as NAMA meember firms that own annd 
operaate investmeent companies regulatedd by the proovisions of tthe Investmeent Companny 
Act oof 1940, or  whose muunicipal adviisory activitties cover oonly a narroow range buut 
believves that the MSRB hhas taken thhe most coost-effective approach at this timee. 
Howeever, NAMAA believes thhat the MSRRB should coontinue to annalyze the feasibility annd 
wisdoom of somee of the suppplemental eexams or tarrgeted subjeect area examms that werre 
propoosed by otheer commenteers. Many mmunicipal advvisor firms nnow must addhere to morre 
than one regulatoory regime aand althoughh NAMA is ssympathetic to the argumments that thhe 
MSRRB made reggarding the current upfrfront costs oof developinng numerouss varied testts 
depenndent on varrious combinnations of regulatory res sponsibilitiess, such costss may becomme 
more  manageablee in the futurre once indivvidual tests aare developeed. 

CONNCLUSION 

NAMMA sincerelyy appreciatees this oppoortunity to ccomment to the Commiission on thhe 
MSRRB’s filing oon the Draftt Rule. As  ddiscussed abbove, NAMMA supports the MSRB ’s 
effortts to set proffessional qu alification sttandards forr municipal aadvisor proffessionals annd 
requiiring municippal advisors and their asssociated perrsons engagiing in municcipal advisorry 
activiities to be qqualified in accordance with MSRBB Rules.  PPlease do n ot hesitate tto 
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contaact me if youu would like to discuss thhese comme ents further. 

Sinceerely, 

Terri Heaton, CIPPFA 
President, Nationnal Associatiion of Municcipal Advisoors 

cc: 

Lynnnette Kelly, EExecutive Diirector, Munnicipal Securrities Rulem aking Boardd 
Lawrrence P. Sanddor, Deputy General Counsel, Muni icipal Securiities Rulemaaking Board 

� ͵
 

http:Advisors.co
http:630.896.12

